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KreXe, Joseeh _ _

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 12:54 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Kelly, Scott

Subject: FW: LRB 13a1499 Topic: RTA sales tax; refund of fund balance exceeding 25 percent of

operating costs, based on property tax contributions

Joe,

The amendment is missing one piece. The munis have to reduce their transit levy by any amount they receive from
the RTA. At the point that the amount of these payments should exceed the total amount originally levied, then the
entity would no longer have to reduce their levy due to any future payments. They would also no longer be
authorized to levy for transit.

Give me a call with questions.

Thank you,

Tim

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Sen.Petrowski

Subject: LRB 13a1499 Topic: RTA sales tax; refund of fund balance exceeding 25 percent of operating costs, based on
property tax contributions

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
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State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 259

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/ﬁZ/Page 15, line 2: after that line insert:

“bm. If at the end of any fiscal year the authority’s fund balance is an amount
that exceeds an amount equal to 25 percent of its annual operating costs, the
authority shall return the excess amount to the participating political subdivisions
based on the amount of property taxes provided to the authority from each
participating political subdivision as compared to the total amount of property taxes
provided to the authority from all the participating political subdivisions. No later
than October 15, the authority shall notify each participating political subdivision

of the amounts to be distributed to the participating political subdivision in the

S————
subsequent calendar year&i’c. b .
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2. Page 24, line 17: delete “of 0.1, 0.2, 0.3, 0.4, or 0.5” and substitute “not to
exceed 0.25”.

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Insert1 -1

1. Page 14, line 22: delete “If” and substitute “Subject to subd. 5m., if”.

Insert1 -11

.

this subdivision that exceeds the property tax amount that the participating political

If in any year a participating political subdivision receives an amount under

subdivision levies under subd. 4., the participating political subdivision is not
required to reduce its property tax levy by the amount it receives under this
subdivision, but may not levy property taxes for transit purposes in subsequent

years.
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

2. Page 15, line 2: after that line insert:

“5m. If at the end of any fiscal year the authority’s fund balance is an amount
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
subsequent calendar year. If in any year a participating political subdivision

receives an amount under this subdivision that exceeds the property tax amount that
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the participating political subdivision levies under subd. 4., the participating

political subdivision {s not required t?’reduce its property tax levy by the amount it

sk st i i T

receives under this subdivision, But may not levy property taxes for traW,\
RN o %
¢in subsequent yearg).

/ 3. Page 24, line 17: delete “of 0.1, 0.2, 0.3, 0.4, or 0.5” and substitute “not to
/ exceed 0.25”.

\ (END)
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